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MEMO 
 
Date:    October 2, 2023 
 
To:   County Judge and Commissioners    
 
From:   Clarence Daugherty, P.E., Director of Engineering 
 
Subject:       Contract Amendment No. 4 of Agreement No. 2016-045 with BGE, Inc., 

for inspection services related to the Collin County Outer Loop (CCOL) 
from FM 2478 to SH 75  

 
 
The Engineering Department requests consideration of the proposed Amendment No. 4 
to the contract with BGE, Inc. for services relating to the construction of the CCOL from 
FM 2478 to SH 75. The amendment is to provide construction phase services including 
direct expenses, construction inspection and administration in support of construction 
activities.  
 
BGE’s scope of work and detailed breakdown of their proposed fees is attached. The 
contract total will be increased by $2,091,335.00.  Funds are available in RI18OL002-
4021-750300013-809250. 
 
  
Recommended Action: It is requested that Commissioners Court approve the attached 
Amendment No. 4 and a budget increase of $2,091,335.00 
 
 


